<u>Cricket Supporters Group</u> <u>General Meeting Minutes</u>

Wednesday 7th March, 2012.

LOCATION:	Library
MEETING OPENED:	7.00pm
PRESENT (14):	Allan Deacon, Carol Pahor, David Waters, Peter Beahan, Tess Auckland, Lorna Fletcher, Kent Rainbow, Chris Treston, Brett Hutton, Tim Hughes, Annette Munroe, Caroline Hogbin, Paul Fisquet, Mark Findsen
APOLOGIES (1):	Judy Hall
PREVIOUS MINUTES:	
Read and Accepted	Moved: David Waters Seconded: Carol Pahor CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

None

CORRESPONDENCE:

- AGM for SPSSA will be held on 27 March 2012 in the Library at 6:30 PM
- Canteen Carnival dates on offer for all supporter groups to choose and put their names down. CSG has the U15 Touch carnival from 1 to 3 June 2012. Extra find can be raised by providing parking attendants for the three days.
- Review of SPS Tuckshop is underway and is due to be reported by 17 April
- Fundraising opportunity available running a BBQ at Woolworths Carseldine
- SPSSA Nomination Forms for 2012 need to be completed by people attending Supporters Groups meetings
- BNJCA Under 12 representative team was selected with four St Paul's boys receiving "maybe" letters. Samuel Deacon, Ryan Walker, Rohit Marudhachalam, Matthew Engelbrecht. Congratulations and good luck to those boys.
- Information about mouth guards was revived from BNJCA
- BNJCA has appointed Club Co-Coordinators to support local cricket clubs

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Presented by David Waters

\$375 paid by Peter Beahan for the deposit to the Kedron Wavell Services Club. Peter to be reimbursed by committee.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

BNJCA Report given by Allan Deacon: - Response requested for feedback on the following issues:-

- Friday night cricket for younger players. SPS CSG will support this as an option to rather than a replacement of Saturday morning cricket
- 2 half season competitions to be played instead of full season and half season competitions. **SPS CSG will support this change**
- Higher level U16/U17 competition. . SPS CSG will support this

-

Carnival Shirts for Year 4.

Request from Junior School Supporter's for CSG to contribute \$200 towards shirts. Moved: Peter Beahan Seconded: Allan Deacon **Passed**

Awards Dinner

- Thanks to Tess and Sheena for volunteering to organise the raffles and Silent Auction items.
- Thanks to Rick Heilbrom for supporting the School and offering a prize for the Dinner.
- Grant O'Hara to be invited to MC the evening. Peter Beahan to telephone.
- Tim Hughes trying to arrange a guest speaker for the evening.
- Trophies 10 trophies for the TAS players. Tim Hughes to send out email to coaches to request names for recipients of encouragement awards.
- Numbers to be finalized by 19th March and forwarded to Kedron Wavell.
- Paul and Rebecca Browning have accepted our invitation to the dinner.
- Room Set Up 2nd's to set up room on the afternoon of 24th March.
- Silent Auction items to be supplied by touring boys. List of items to be donated to be emailed Tess and Sheena.
- Photos from team should be delivered to or mailed to in .JPG format to Peter Beahan at 5 Asti Place Carseldine. Peter will produce a DVD collage of the photos.
- Running order for evening and any further business to be completed on an extra meeting scheduled for Wednesday 21st March at 7pm in Library.
- CSG Executive to meet 28 March 2012 to conclude all business from the Dinner.

CSG AGM to be held 1st meeting after the tour – 1 August 2012 7 PM in the Library.

Meeting Closed 8.00pm.

Next Meeting: Wed 2nd May – Cricket Supporters Group.